Jessica Moore

From: ]

Sent: 21 December 2023 13:31

To: Planning

Subject: 6/2023/2418/OUTLINE - Proposed development at: Former Hook Estate and
Kennels

Attachments: eCon_Dawn West.pdf

I You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra
vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links **
Dear Jessica Moore,

Thank you for consulting me on this application. We have previously commented on applications
in this location and identified a number of improvements and possible new public rights of

way. Therefore at this stage we would simply like to request funding via a S106 towards works, to
enable safer and easier access to and from near settlements for walkers and cyclists especially.

Kind regards,
Dawn

Dawn West

Access Projects Officer | Countryside and Rights of Way
Hertfordshire County Council, Postal Point: CHN103
County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DN
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Our vision is to create a cleaner, greener and healthier

Hertfordshire, guided by our RISE values

We work with
Integrity

****Disclaimer****

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this
message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire
County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by
the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the
purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.





